
Questions & Answers for Commissary RFP 
As of April 14, 2023 

 
 

1. Will we be able to do a walk through at the different jail locations to look at current equipment 
locations and quantities? If so, what date and time works best for you?  BCSO will host a walk 
through on Tuesday, April 11, 2023 at 1 pm.  Please RSVP to Debbie Maloney at 
dmaloney@butlersheriff.org   
 

2. What is the current commission rate?  35%   
 

3. What were total commissions received over the past 12 months? $590,508 which includes 
commissary activity and vending sales.   

 
4. What was the total amount of commissary orders for 2022? Information not available 

 
5. Please provide a current commissary menu to include item sizes & pricing.  See attached 

 
6. Do inmates have a spending limit?  Yes -- $100.00 each time so $200.00 a week not including the 

$10.00 a day in vending   
 

7. How many times a week can inmates order?  Two times a week for commissary; vending is 
available every day.   

 
8. What were total sales over the past 12 months? (excluding phone sales) Approximately $1.7M 

 
9. Are phone cards/time sold through the commissary?  Yes.  If so, please provide phone revenue for 

the past 12 months.  Approximately $850,000  
 

10. How many 1) indigent kits and 2) porter packets are currently being provided per month, is the 
county being charged for these kits and if so how much per kit? Last month were 561 indigent kits 
about 220 porter kits.  BCSO pays for porter kits but not for the indigent kits.  Porter kit consists of 
20 packets of coffee.    

 
11. Is an ecommerce program included in the bid? If so, please provide 12 month ecommerce revenue 

and indicate whether the ecommerce revenue was included in overall revenue figures reported.  
N/A – no ecommerce program available through current vendor.   

 
12. How many vending machines does the current vendor provide?  15 machines.  What type of 

payment do the machines take?  The inmates must use their inmate funds via debit/pin number 
when placing order.   

 
13. How many and what types vending machines are being requested – please indicate how inmates 

are paying for the vending products and how often they are currently being stocked. The inmates 
use a Debit pin number that reduces their inmate funds.  The machines are stocked every day.  
A minimum of 15 machines are required – the type options should be provided by the vendor.   

 

mailto:dmaloney@butlersheriff.org


14. Please provide a copy of total vending sales for 2022.  See attached   
 

15. Is there staff vending? How many machines? No   
 

16. What is the commission rate on vending sales?  See attached   
 

17. Please provide a copy of web sales menu and pricing.  N/A – no ecommerce program available 
through current vendor. 

 
18. What is the current fee charged for web orders?  N/A – no ecommerce program available through 

current vendor.  
 

19. What is the current commission rate for both web and commissary?  35% 
 

20. Is the vendor or county responsible for delivering commissary orders to inmates? Vendor 
 

21. Does the current vendor have onsite staff?  Yes.  If so, how many full time and part time staff do 
they provide? 4 full-time personnel  

 
22. Who is your phone vendor and do they have tablets in all pods? Combined Public Communications 

(CPC) and they do not provide tablets.   
 

23. Does the county receive a commission on deposits? If so, what percentage?  No 
 

24. Are phone time sales currently pulling from the inmate welfare fund or does the phone vendor 
have their own account? Phone cards are purchased through the inmate account or through 
Access Corrections by a loved one.   

 
25. Does the current vendor drop all orders off at one facility? Or do they make deliveries to every 

facility? Commissary orders must be delivered to each facility.   
 

26. For the in-pod kiosk units, is Lexis-Nexis your preferred law library application?  Yes, that 
information was provided in the RFP.   

 
27. What days of the week do you currently receive commissary deliveries?  Monday through Friday 

 
28. Does Central Square charge to interface with the commissary provider?  If so, what is the fee?  

CentralSquare charges an interface fee but that price is unknown.  Previous interfaces have 
ranged from $20,000 to $50,000.   

 
29. Is Keefe on Butler County’s (client) network?  No, they have constructed their own network within 

our facility.   If yes, can we continue to ride the network in that same way?  The County network 
cannot be used for this purpose.  

 
30. Can we segment a VLAN off the client's network that we manage as our own?  No.  If no to all the 

above, what ISP does Keefe, or the client use for internet services currently?  Spectrum is 
currently in use.   

 



31. Who is responsible for the Lexis Nexis Law Library license?  The Vendor is responsible.   
 

32. Regarding the OPERS Form, is this required to be completed for every employee who will be 
working onsite at Butler County? If so, are these required to be completed with bid submission?  
Please complete the form as an organization.   

 
33. Is the electronic payments form required to be complete with this bid submission? Should 

information just go directly to County Auditor’s office if interested?  Please submit this form with 
the RFP proposal.   

 
34. Can you please clarify the location of the kiosks the vendor will be responsible for collecting funds 

from? Will these locations allow for armor car service to remove funds from the kiosk without the 
need to disarm?  The vendor will be responsible for collection from the lobby kiosk at 705 Hanover 
Street, Hamilton, Ohio.  Brinks is the current collector of funds from that location.   

 
35. What is the price BCSO pays for each Porter Pack?  $1.00 a pack  

 
36. What were the Access Securepak sales for the past 12 months and were those sales included in 

the $1.7M total sales reported in answers to questions?  Access Securepaks are not sold through 
the inmate commissary, so are not included in the total sales.   

 

37. On the Inmates "Commissary Ordering Kiosks" are any other services offered on them, such as 
messaging. Yes, inmate requests, the handbook, law library to name a few. 

38. Does the current vendor utilize Inmate Labor at all during the picking, packing, etc. of the 
Commissary process or is this all completed by the vendor?  Solely vendor  

39. How long does it take for the vendor staff to pass commissary?  Depends on the amount 
ordered. 

40. How many days a week is commissary delivered to the jail.  Five (5) days 
41. Items that were in the Commissary Office, are they for the vending machines only?   

Generally, yes.   
42. Are orders picked, packed and delivered to the jail ready to distribute in clear plastic 

bags?  Yes 
43.  Do you currently offer Web Commissary for F/F to order via the website and have their 

purchases delivered to the facility?  The food service vendor provides this service.   
44.  When the commissary delivery arrives at the facilities, how are the orders packaged (i.e. 

boxes, etc?) In rolling totes.   
45.  Do you offer Trustee help to unload the trucks when commissary arrives? No 
46.  Can I get a copy of the number of inmates in each housing unit?  2 housing units = 94; one 

unit = 80; 6 = 96; 4 = 60 and 2 = 75 
47.  Can I get the total number of vending machines?  Currently 15 
48.  Can you please let me know the current commissary delivery schedule?  We receive 

commissary Monday through Friday excluding Federal Holidays.   
49.  In a perfect world, where you design your own commissary program, what would you like 

to see different than what is currently being offered?  We are interested seeing what is 
available 



50. Do you have the dimensions of the on-site commissary room? 40 x 20 of available space 
51. On average, what percentage of your inmate population is indigent? Roughly 10 percent 
52. Do the vending machines have any wifi capabilities, or are they run off a network? They run off 

the vendors network.   
53. Is it true that a new commissary space is being built on site? If you are able to confirm, do you 

have the dimensions of that space? No plans for that as of now. 
 



Account Number Account Name Alias Oracle Item UOM Item Description Price
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0001 20024 EA 4OZ SHAMPOO 1.44$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0002 20025 EA 4OZ CONDITIONER 1.44$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0010 80000149 EA ALBERTO VO5 SHAMPOO 12.5OZ 3.58$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0011 80000150 EA ALBERTO VO5 CONDITIONER 12.5OZ 3.58$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0020 20032 EA 4OZ DANDRUFF SHAMPOO 1.64$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0030 20204 EA SULFUR 8 SHAMPOO 5.49$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0031 20200 EA S-8 CONDITIONER 5.49$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0040 22952 EA HAIR FOOD W/VITAMIN E 4.12$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0056 20377 EA MURRAYS POMADE 4 OZ. 4.39$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0140 80001586 EA DIAL A/P DEOD_ROLL ON CRYSTAL BREEZE 1.92$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0163 80009686 EA 3-IN-1 SHAMPOO 6.71$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0200 22376 EA 4OZ BABY POWDER 1.64$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0210 20028 EA 4OZ SKIN CARE LOTION 1.76$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0212 24967 EA COCONUT LIME ALOE LOTION 3.68$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0214 24968 EA COCOA & SHEA COND LOTION 15OZ 3.68$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0215 20033 EA COCOA BUTTER LOTION 4OZ 1.76$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0216 80001561 EA COCOA BUTTER STICK 100% 2.75$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0221 20319 EA PETROLEUM JELLY 3.75OZ. 1.92$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0241 24537 EA NOXZEMA 2.90$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0244 24222 EA GENERIC LAMISIL(ITCHY FT) 1.64$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0250 24723 EA HYDROCORTISONE CREAM 1OZ 3.63$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0251 24126 EA ATHLETE FT CREAM TOLNAFTATE .5 OZ 2.64$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0324 22934 EA BRSHLESS SHAVE CREAM 3.24$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0336 24943 EA SEA MINERALS BODY WASH 3.86$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0355 24936 EA SHAMPOO W/ALOE-GINSENG 3.30$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0357 24937 EA DAILY SHAMPOO W/ECLP MINT 3.30$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0358 24939 EA CONDITIONER-ALMOND/SHEA 15OZ 3.30$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0361 24942 EA ELEMENTZ 3-N-1 BODY WASH COCO LIME 15OZ 3.58$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0362 24938 EA DANDRUFF SHAMPOO/ALMOND SHEA 15OZ 4.39$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0367 24966 EA THERAPY BODY LTN W/SHEA 3.58$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0395 80000398 EA AMBI COMPLEXTION BAR 3.85$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0397 22096 EA NEXT1 COCOA BUTTER SOAP 5OZ 1.44$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0400 21487 EA IRISH SPRING 3.2OZ SOAP 1.64$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0424 22097 EA NEXT1 MOISTURIZING SOAP 5OZ 1.44$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0426 22098 EA NEXT1 SPORT BAR SOAP 5OZ 1.44$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0430 20455 EA 1 0Z FRESHSCENT SOAP 0.50$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0440 80000661 EA DOVE SOAP MOISTURIZING BEAUTY BAR 3.17OZ 3.74$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0441 20199 EA BLACK/WHITE SKIN SOAP 5.00$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0491 20273 EA SOAP DISH 2PC 0.88$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0517 24806 EA SENSITIVE TOOTHPASTE 4.53$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0520 80002776 EA COLGATE TOOTHPASTE_GREAT FLAVOR_2.5_OZ 2.85$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0530 21017 EA COOL WAVE CLEAR TOOTHPASTE 4OZ 2.48$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0537 20459 EA FRESHMINT T/PASTE .85OZ 0.55$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0555 21375 EA NO SHANK SEC. TOOTHBRUSH 1.04$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0583 80003392 EA IBUPROFEN 2 PK 0.55$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0588 21739 EA EUCERIN 5.10$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0590 24125 BX DENTURE TABLET 3.30$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0596 80008044 EA ORAFIX DENTURE BATH 3.30$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0602 26147 BX (BOX)SHEER BANDAGE 1.10$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0636 80008900 EA MILK OF MAGNESIA 12 OZ 4.12$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0640 80008520 PK ROLAIDS ANTACID X-TRA STRENGTH 3PK 3.35$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0650 80009253 EA LAXATIVE TABLETS 2.19$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0652 24726 EA TRIPLE ANTIBOTIC OINTMENT 3.84$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0671 20545 EA CHERRY COUGH DROPS- 30CT 1.64$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0674 80009306 EA HALLS CHERRY COUGH DROPS 1.49$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0675 80009305 EA HALLS COUGH DROPS MENTHOLYPTUS 1.49$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0680 80008684 EA DAILY MULTIVITAMIN 60CT 3.92$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0681 80008954 EA SUNDANCE MULTIVITAMIN W/ IRON 60CT 3.92$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0710 80010117 EA (BX) UNSCENTED TAMPONS 15.38$     
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0712 21065 BX REGULAR MAXI PAD 24CT/BX 4.48$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0720 20329 EA ANTIFUNGAL POWDER TOLNAFTATE 3OZ 3.03$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0760 21952 EA COTTON SWABS 100CT BOX 2.50$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0784 21596 EA STAYDENT DENTURE ADHESIVE CREAM 6.58$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0821 920905 EA PALM BRUSH 0.60$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0855 20358 EA PONYTAIL HOLDER 0.44$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 0896 24092 EA FLEX PENCIL 0.55$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1001 983 EA STAMPED ENVELOPE 0.89$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1010 20240 EA #10 WHITE ENVELOPE 0.10$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1015 80010109 EA MANILLA ENVELOPE 0.33$       



60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1046 20692 EA NOTEBOOK WIRELESS 80CT 2.96$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1048 2418 EA POST CARD STAMPED 0.62$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1049 928 EA 1 EACH 1ST CLASS STAMP 0.60$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1056 20256 EA ADDRESS BOOK SMALL 1.10$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1060 80008663 PAD WHITE LINED PAPER PAD 1.92$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1070 20241 PAD SKETCH PAD 8.5 X 11 WHITE 1.92$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1075 20462 EA PENCIL (GOLF TYPE) 0.28$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1086 24214 EA POCKET DICTIONARY II 5.49$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1087 20299 EA SPANISH ENGLISH DICTIONAR 3.58$       DISCONTINUED
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1101 29034 EA JUVENILE BIRTHDAY CARD W/O STAMP 1.44$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1103 29015 EA BIRTHDAY CARD W/O STAMP 1.44$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1104 29017 EA GET WELL CARD - PAPER W/O STAMP 1.44$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1106 80003663 EA FRIENDSHIP LOVE CARD W/O STAMP 1.44$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1107 29078 EA MISS YOU CARD W/O STAMP 1.44$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1115 29026 EA ANNIVERSARY CARD W/O STAMP 1.44$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1120 29036 EA THANK YOU CARD W/O STAMP 1.44$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1121 80000104 KIT SEASONAL GREETING CARD W/O STAMP 1.44$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1158 21138 EA ARROW HEAD ERASER 0.33$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1300 80008460 EA THREE A_PLAYING CARDS 1.64$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1305 20215 EA PINOCHLE CARDS 1.76$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1308 24711 EA WORD SEARCH BOOK 2.19$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1327 32099 EA UNO 8.79$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1400 80006146 EA GEN_BOWL W/ID_24 OZ 1.26$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1401 24150 EA BOWL 1.6 QT 4.12$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1415 80006145 EA CUP W/LID 22 OZ WHITE 1.10$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1430 8282501001 EA WHITE WASHCLOTH 2.19$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1494 5054409099 EA THERMAL BOTTOM 5XLG 14.27$     
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1495 5054309099 EA THERMAL TOP 5XLG 14.27$     
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1496 5160209001 EA BOXERS 5XLG 8.79$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1500 5160208001 EA BOXERS 4XLG 7.69$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1504 5160102001 EA SMALL T-SHIRT 5.49$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1505 5160103001 EA MED T-SHIRT 5.49$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1506 5160104001 EA LG T-SHIRT 5.49$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1507 5160105001 EA XLG T-SHIRT 5.49$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1508 5160106001 EA XXLG T-SHIRT 5.49$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1509 5160107001 EA 3X LARGE T-SHIRT 6.58$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1514 8261802001 EA SM WHITE MENS BRIEFS 3.30$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1515 8261803001 EA MED WHITE MENS BRIEFS 3.30$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1516 8261804001 EA LG WHITE MENS BRIEFS 3.30$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1517 8261805001 EA XL WHITE MENS BRIEFS 3.30$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1518 5160306001 EA MEN BRIEFS 2XL 4.39$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1519 5160307001 EA BRIEFS WHITE 3XLG 5.49$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1529 5160202001 EA SM BOXER SHORTS WHITE 6.58$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1530 5160203001 EA MED BOXER SHORTS WHITE 6.58$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1531 5160204001 EA LG BOXER SHORTS WHITE 6.58$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1532 5160205001 EA XLG BOXER SHORTS WHITE 6.58$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1533 5160206001 EA 2XLG BOXER SHORTS WHT 6.58$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1534 5160207001 EA 3XLG BOXER SHORTS WHT 6.58$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1540 5088801001 EA TUBE SOCK (ONE SIZE FITS 1.64$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1550 8298002023 EA SM THERMAL SHIRT 9.88$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1551 5054303099 EA MED THERMAL TOP 9.88$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1552 8298004023 EA LARGE THERMAL SHIRT 9.88$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1553 5054305099 EA XL THERMAL TOP 9.88$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1554 8298006023 EA 2XL THERMAL SHIRT 9.88$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1555 8298007023 EA 3XL THERMAL SHIRT 9.88$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1556 8298008023 EA THERMAL SHIRT 4XL 9.88$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1557 8298010023 EA 6XL THERMAL SHIRT 16.47$     
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1558 8301610023 EA THERMAL DRAWERS 6XL 16.47$     
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1560 8301602023 EA SM THERMAL DRAWERS 9.88$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1561 8301603023 EA MED THERMAL DRAWERS 9.88$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1562 8301604023 EA LRG THERMAL DRAWERS 9.88$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1563 8301605023 EA XL MENS THERMAL DRAWERS 9.88$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1564 8301606023 EA 2XL MENS THERMAL DRAWERS 9.88$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1565 8301607023 EA 3XL THERMAL DRAWERS 9.88$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1567 5054408099 EA THERMAL BOTTOM 4XLG 9.88$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1625 5045702001 EA SPORTS BRA SMALL 9.88$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1626 5045703001 EA SPORTS BRA MEDIUM 9.88$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1627 5045704001 EA SPORTS BRA LARGE 9.88$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1628 5045705001 EA SPORTS BRA XLARGE 9.88$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1650 8291306001 EA SZ 6 WOMENS PANTIES (EA) 4.39$       



60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1651 8291308001 EA SZ 8 WOMENS PANTIES (EA) 4.39$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1652 5069110001 EA SZ 10/3XL WOMENS PANTIES (EA) 4.39$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1653 8291311001 EA WOMEN'S PANTIES SZ 11 4.39$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1671 5160210001 EA BOXERS 6 XL 9.88$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1697 8291312001 EA WOMEN'S PANTIES SZ 12 4.39$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 1875 20265 EA MED DLX SHWR SHOE SADDLE 4.94$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 2001 80006172 EA KEEFE INSTANT COFFEE 5.77$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 2006 4452 EA DECAF COFFEE (1-STICK) 0.55$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 2014 905 EA SS INST.CAPPUCCINO FR.VANILLA 1.37$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 2017 2974 EA MAXWELL HOUSE COFFEE 4OZ 6.58$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 2021 26 EA CREAMER NON-DAIRY 8OZ 2.19$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 2035 3871 SP SALT  10PK 0.83$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 2036 3872 SP PEPPER  10PK 0.83$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 2044 10596 EA FR VAN CREAMER 6.75OZ 3.03$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 2065 1445 SP 10/PK ORANGE SS NS 3.03$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 2070 114 EA S.S. HOT COCOA 0.44$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 2087 1237 SP NON DAIRY CREAMER 10PK 1.21$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 2214 80007964 PK 10/PK SUGAR SUBSTITUTE SACCHARIN PINK 0.83$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 2282 10243 EA KEEFE ALTURO BLEND COFFEE 4.39$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 2283 10244 EA KEEFE COLOMBIAN BLEND 4.94$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 2289 80001734 BX (BX) TEA W/ LEMON DRINK MIX 3.58$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 2438 80006414 EA OATMEAL MAPLE BRN SGR 0.66$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 2494 80008056 EA TROPICAL LIP BALM 1.81$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 2506 80008112 BX HAWAIIAN PUNCH POLAR BLAST DRINK MIX 3.62$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 2574 80007922 BX STARBURST DRINK MIX 3.64$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 2594 80006326 EA CHOC CUPCAKE 3.17OZ 1.98$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 2595 80006310 EA DOLLY MADISON CHOC DONUTS 1.98$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 2596 10911 EA  CREAM CHS W/JALAP 2OZ 2.25$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 2615 80001715 EA BC REG SUMMER SAUSAGE 1.64$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 2624 80001724 EA TRKY HONEY SAUSAGE 5OZ 4.12$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 2630 4915 EA BC BLACK BEANS 10OZ 2.30$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 2655 80007192 EA ROASTED GARLIC BAGEL CHIPS 3.17 OZ 2.19$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 2666 4937 EA CHEESY RICE 2 OZ 1.49$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 2667 4938 EA SPICY CHEESY RICE 2 OZ 1.49$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 2668 4939 EA CHEESY REFRIED BEANS 2.30$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 2670 4941 EA SPY REFRIED BEANS&RICE 2.58$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 2737 10446 EA CHILI CHEESE FRITOS 2OZ 1.44$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 2740 10354 EA DORITOS COOL RANCH 8OZ 4.94$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 2744 80007107 EA GRIPPOS_POTATO CHIPS_PLAIN_1.5 OZ_48/CS 1.10$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 2745 80007108 EA GRIPPOS_POTATO CHIPS_BBQ_1.5 OZ_48/CS 1.10$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 2758 80000990 EA GRANOLA BAR - CRUNCHY PEANUT BUTTER 1.10$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 2759 80000991 EA (EA)CRCHY OATS/HNY GRANLA 1.10$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 3004 10055 EA ZC PB CREME COOKIES 6 OZ 2.50$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 3010 80001046 EA GRANDMAS COOKIES CHOCOLATE CHIP 2.5OZ 1.21$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 3015 2616 EA GRANDMAS COOKIES OATMEAL RAISIN 2.5OZ 1.21$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 3017 850 EA FAMOUS AMOS CHOC CHIP COO 1.15$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 3020 80003305 EA OREO COOKIES  2.4 OZ 1.15$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 3023 80008042 EA FLAMING HOT DORITOS 7.5 OZ 4.94$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 3030 10057 EA MS VNILLA CRM COOKIES 6OZ 2.50$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 3035 6072 EA ZC CHOC CHIP COOKIES 6OZ 1.54$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 3040 6071 EA MS ICED OATML COOKIES 6OZ 1.54$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 3045 10058 EA MS DUPLEX CREMES 6OZ 2.50$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 3110 80009547 EA CLUB CRACKERS 4.84$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 3115 9590 EA CHEEZ ITS CRACKERS 1.5OZ 1.10$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 3141 80007535 EA (SLEEVE) SNACK CRACKERS 1.10$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 3142 4293 EA HNY GRAHAM CRKR 14.4OZ 4.00$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 3167 80008036 BX HI-C MANGO MELON DRINK MIX 3.80$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 3193 10547 EA POP TARTS STRAW 2PK 1.37$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 3200 80005730 EA BANANA DBL DECKER MOON PIE 1.10$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 3219 80007343 EA CHEESE ON CHEESE SANDWICH CRACKERS 0.83$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 3223 80007341 EA PEANUT BUTTER ON CHEESE CRACKERS 0.83$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 3230 6052 EA (EA) MS PB WAFERS 0.71$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 3236 6055 EA (EA) ZC SWISS ROLLS 1.15$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 3248 80005739 EA CINNAMON ROLL 4OZ 1.49$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 3274 80009328 EA ICED HONEY BUN 1.21$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 3309 2381 EA RICE KRISPIE TREATS 1.3OZ 1.37$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 3535 80008864 EA JALAP CHEESE SQZ 2OZ 1.21$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 3536 80008865 EA CHEDDAR CHEESE SQZ 2OZ 1.21$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 3554 9703 EA FC MAKERAL/HOT CHILI SAUC 1.98$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 3559 7905 EA PEPPERONI SLICED 3.5OZ 4.12$       



60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 3581 80001716 EA BC HOT SAUSAGE 1.625OZ 1.64$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 3585 80001720 EA BC REG SMR SAUSAGE5OZ 4.12$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 3652 5160109001 EA 5XL CREWNECK T-SHIRT 8.79$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 3669 5160110001 EA 6XL CREWNECK T-SHIRT 9.88$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 3692 21986 EA MULTI-PURPOSE SOLUTION 6.04$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 3854 20268 EA SMALL SHOWER SHOE 4.94$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 3856 20266 EA LARGE SHOWER SHOE 4.94$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 3857 20267 EA X-LARGE SHOWER SHOE 4.94$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 3858 20269 EA 2XL SHOWER SHOE 4.94$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 4005 80007157 EA BUTTERFINGER_CANDY BAR_1.9 OZ_288/CS 1.44$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 4010 80006632 EA SNICKERS CHOC PEANUT 1.46$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 4013 80006634 EA MILK WAY CHOC CARAMEL 1.46$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 4031 80006633 EA TWIX CHOC CARAMEL COOKIE 1.46$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 4035 80008622 EA REESES PEANUT BUTTER CUPS 1.44$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 4036 5247 EA HERSHEY'S CHOCOLATE BAR 1.44$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 4037 80008549 EA HERSHEY'S W/ ALMONDS 1.46$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 4039 5409 EA KIT KAT 1.44$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 4040 80006636 EA SKITTLES CANDY 1.44$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 4044 80006320 EA POWDERED DONUTS 3OZ 1.98$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 4046 9732 EA M&M PEANUT PACK 5.3OZ 4.43$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 4047 9733 EA M&M PLAIN PACK 5.3OZ 4.43$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 4048 80006312 EA DOLLY MADISON GLAZED DONUTS 1.98$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 4049 80005968 EA APPLE PIE 2.25$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 4056 80003920 EA PEANUT BUTTER SS 2OZ 1.04$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 4058 80006321 EA DOLLY MADISON GOLDEN CREME SNACK CAKE 1.98$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 4060 80006313 EA DOLLY MADISON CHOC CREME SNACK CAKE 1.98$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 4110 40609 EA LEMON DROPS 1.64$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 4120 80006098 EA ROOTBEER BARRELS 1.61$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 4140 80006100 EA BUTTERSCOTCH CANDY 1.64$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 4145 80008041 EA STARLITE MINTS 3.75OZ 1.64$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 4150 40607 EA SOUR FRUIT BALLS 4.25OZ 1.64$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 4151 80009185 EA CHOOZ FRUIT CHEWS 1.64$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 4154 40622 EA ORANGE SLICES 5.7 OZ 1.64$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 4155 40615 EA SUGAR FREE WILD FRUIT 1.7 1.64$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 4160 40643 EA TOOTSIE ROLLS 1.64$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 4165 80005555 EA GUMMY BEARS 1.62$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 4185 80006847 EA APPLE DANISH 4.25OZ 1.81$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 4223 80008623 BX CITRUS DRINK MIX 4.00$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 4234 80006147 EA GEN_THERMAL MUG_22 OZ 3.84$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 4429 6069 EA STRAW SF WAFERS 2.75OZ 1.64$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 4430 80006851 EA BLUEBERRY CHS DANISH 1.81$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 4625 8705504099 EA ISLAM PRAYER RUG - LARGE 15.37$     
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 4834 5293807009 EA SZ7M;9WMN CANVAS SLIP ON 9.88$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 4835 5293808009 EA SZ8M;10WMN CANVAS SLIP ON 9.88$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 4836 5293809009 EA SZ9M;11WMN CANVAS SLIP ON 9.88$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 4837 5293810009 EA SZ10M;12WMN CANVS SLIP ON 9.88$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 4838 5293811009 EA SZ11M;13WMN CANVS SLIP ON 9.88$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 4839 5293812009 EA SZ12M;14WMN CANVS SLIP ON 9.88$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 4865 10914 EA SWEET BABY RAYS_BBQ SAUCE_ORIGINAL 0.60$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 5156 80003008 EA WHOLE SHABANG_SNACK MIX 3.03$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 5273 8000802099 EA 1.25 READING GLASSES 6.69$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 5274 8000803099 EA 1.50 READING GLASSES 6.69$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 5275 8000804099 EA 1.75 READING GLASSES 6.69$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 5276 8000805099 EA 2.0 READING GLASSES 6.69$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 5277 8000806099 EA 2.25 READING GLASSES 6.69$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 5282 8000801099 EA 1.0 READING GLASSES 6.69$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 5727 5160108001 EA 4XL MENS CREWNECK T-SHRT 7.69$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6013 18 EA CAJUN CHICKEN RAMEN 1.04$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6018 13 EA TEXAS BEEF RAMEN SOUP 1.04$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6026 10 EA CHILI RAMEN 1.04$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6046 8 EA CHICKEN RAMEN 1.04$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6050 5880 EA KF INST WHITE RICE 8OZ 2.75$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6051 7525 EA KF INST BRN RICE 6.5OZ 2.19$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6052 505 EA HOT & SPICY VEG RAMEN 1.04$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6065 6644 EA LS CHICKEN RAMEN 1.04$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6074 7935 EA MACKERAL FILLET IN BRINE 1.98$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6079 6025 EA WHOLE SHABANG 1.5 OZ 0.99$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6083 80006271 EA WHITE CHED POPCORN 5OZ 3.84$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6100 6022 EA ML POTATO CHIP 1.5OZ 0.99$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6102 7637 EA 1.5OZ STUFD JALP CHIPS 0.99$       



60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6105 6023 EA ML BBQ CHIP 1.5OZ 0.99$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6108 5139 EA MOON LODGE PRETZELS 11 OZ 4.11$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6114 6743 EA HOT FRIES (ANDY CAPP) 1.10$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6116 7994 EA CHEESE PUFFS 1.10$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6117 7996 EA CA CHEESE CRUNCHY 4.12$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6119 910 EA CA ROUND TORTILLA CHIPS 2.48$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6120 920 EA NACHO TORT CHIP 1.5OZ 1.10$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6125 6026 EA ML HOT BBQ CHIPS 1.5OZ 0.99$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6126 6024 EA SC & ONION CHIP 1.5OZ 0.99$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6127 1266 EA HOT SPICY PORK RINDS 1.88$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6131 1071 EA CHEESE POPCORN 1 OZ. 1.21$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6134 7758 EA ML CARAMEL POPCORN 2.04$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6147 6476 EA PULLED CHKN/BUFFALO SAUCE 4.67$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6151 10514 EA DORITOS NACHO CHS 8OZ 4.94$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6153 80000963 EA BUFF BLU CHS CHIP1.5OZ 0.99$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6159 7690 EA CHEETOS FLMN HOT1.75OZ 1.44$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6166 80010069 EA BBQ CORN CHIPS 4.12$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6167 7689 EA CHEETOS CHEESE 2OZ 1.44$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6172 1710 EA BC CHILI NO BEANS 3.03$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6173 1711 EA BC CHILI W/BNS 11.25OZ 3.03$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6174 1712 EA HOT CHILI W/BNS11.25OZ 3.03$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6178 4385 EA FC MACKERAL 1.98$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6179 4388 EA  SARDINES IN OIL3.53OZ 1.98$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6181 4386 EA FC SARDINES/HOT TOMATO SAUCE 1.98$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6189 4394 EA FC FISHSTKS/SPICY MUSTARD 1.98$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6190 4395 EA FISH STK GRN CHILI/OIL 1.98$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6191 4391 EA SALMON FLK/WTR 3.53OZ 4.12$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6195 5360 EA CHICKEN BREAST 4.5OZ 3.58$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6204 80005365 EA DORITOES SPICY SWEET CHILI 4.94$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6208 80003372 EA STUDENT SNACK MIX 1.64$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6213 80003371 EA HEALTHY SNACK MIX 1.86$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6216 80003351 EA HONEY ROASTED PEANUTS 1.37$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6217 80003373 EA TROPICAL SNACK MIX 4OZ 2.04$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6218 80006283 EA ML POPCORN-JALAPENO & CHEDDAR 3.84$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6219 721 EA TRAD. CHEX MIX 7.75 OZ. 5.49$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6262 6510 PK MAYONNAISE 12PK 1.64$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6263 6513 STR MUSTARD 12PK 1.10$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6264 6514 STR BAGO KETCHUP 12PK 1.10$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6300 80008894 EA BEEF STICKS 1 OZ 1.64$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6349 902 EA WHL ENCH PARTY MIX11OZ 2.75$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6353 5837 EA 1/PKT STEAK SAUCE 1.10$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6399 3787 EA PB & GRAPE JELLY CMBO SQZ 1.71$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6400 9366 EA (EA)CHWY CHOC CHIP GRANOLA 1.10$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6410 80008895 EA KEEFE KITCHENS_JELLY_GRAPE 5.30$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6412 4787 EA GRAPE JELLY 1 OZ. 0.66$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6421 4535 EA KFT RANCH DRESSING SS 0.71$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6430 5667 EA CEREAL FRSTED FLK 1OZ 1.37$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6459 5645 EA MOZZARELLA CHEESE STICK 2.19$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6500 80009330 EA PICKLE (HOT) 7 OZ 1.64$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6501 80009331 EA PICKLE (MILD) 7 OZ 1.76$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6504 6616 BX (BOX) REGULAR OATMEAL 8.01$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6507 80007156 EA SLICED JALAPENO PEPPERS 1 OZ 1.15$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6543 2131 EA PROV CHEESE BAR 4OZ 2.42$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6600 5070 EA FLOUR TORTILLAS 6CT 1.44$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6606 7550 EA SALTED PEANUTS 1.75 OZ 1.10$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6607 7551 EA HOT PEANUTS 1.75 OZ 1.10$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6610 80000495 EA GV BAGEL PLAIN 4OZ 1.10$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6612 80000496 EA GV CINNAMON & RAISIN BAGEL 1.21$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6634 80007069 EA CAJUN SEASONING 3.80$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6673 3092 EA RICE NOODLES 1.64$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6700 9783 EA SV REFRIED BEANS 8OZ 2.48$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6711 5940 EA HOT CHILI REFRI BEAN&RICE 1.92$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6721 4397 EA FISH STK/LA HOT 3.53OZ 1.98$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6741 3718 EA BRUSHY CREEK CORN 7OZ 2.19$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6757 80008566 EA HORMEL SPAM SINGLE 2.48$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6759 80008575 EA ROAST BEEF & GRAVY 10 OZ 6.99$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6805 80002177 EA WHOLE SHABANG_PEANUTS 1.10$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6819 764 EA CINCH MAC & CHEESE 7.25OZ 1.64$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6826 4317 EA FRESH CATCH TUNA 4.23 OZ. 3.03$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 6869 80002293 EA EXTREME RIPPLE POTATO CHIPS 1.5 OZ 1.15$       



60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 7165 5045706001 EA 2XL SPORT BRA 9.88$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 7166 5045707001 EA 3XL SPORT BRA 9.88$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 7666 80009612 EA OATMEAL CREME PIE 1.00$       
60812 KCN-BUTLER COUNTY JAIL (OH) 7667 80001444 EA FUDGE BROWNIE 1.25$       



Gross Sales Refunds Net Sales
Commissionable 

Sales 35%
Commissionable 

Sales 20% Grippos Total Commissions Due KCN

Jan-22 47,514.36 2,181.96 45,332.40 39,825.60 5,506.80 15,040.32 30,292.08
Feb-22 46,033.74 2,398.94 43,634.80 38,338.66 5,296.14 14,477.76 29,157.04
Mar-22 55,449.20 2,985.34 52,463.86 46,361.58 6,102.28 17,447.01 35,016.85
Apr-22 55,669.56 3,173.77 52,495.79 46,149.89 6,345.90 17,421.64 35,074.15

May-22 51,269.21 3,048.43 48,220.78 42,576.68 5,644.10 16,030.66 32,190.12
Jun-22 47,161.72 2,659.57 44,502.15 39,224.35 5,277.80 14,784.08 29,718.07
Jul-22 45,915.62 2,787.92 43,127.70 39,046.70 4,081.00 14,482.55 28,645.16

Aug-22 50,967.48 3,579.22 47,388.26 42,353.56 5,034.70 15,830.69 31,557.57
Sep-22 45,082.73 2,559.99 42,522.74 37,755.34 4,767.40 14,167.85 28,354.89
Oct-22 49,479.37 2,184.89 47,294.48 42,080.48 5,214.00 15,770.97 31,523.51
Nov-22 43,934.87 1,296.82 42,638.05 37,510.95 5,127.10 14,154.25 28,483.80
Dec-22 43,854.67 1,250.75 42,603.20 37,013.72 5,590.20 14,072.84 28,531.08

582,332.53 30,107.60 552,224.21 488,237.51 63,987.42 183,680.62 368,544.32

































Amendment  No.  2 to  Operating  Agreement  -  Inmate  Commissary  Services

THISAMENDMENT  NO.  :i (the  "Amendment"),isentered  intothis  !taayo'tiviarch,  2022  by and between
Butler  County  Board  of Commissioners  with  offices  at Butler  County  Government  Services  Center,  315 Higli
Street,  6th  floor,  Hamilton,  Ohio  (the  "County"),  and Keefe  Commissary  Network,  LLC, 10880  Lin Page Place, St.
Louis,  Missouri  63132  ("KCN").

WHEREAS,  the  County  and  KCN entered  into  an Commissary  Services  Agreement  commencing  on May
1, 2018 for  the  management  of  the  inmate  commissary  service  operation  at the  Butler  County  Jail located
,3t 705  Hanover  Street,  Hamilton,  Ohio  as well  as such other  Facilities  as the  county  may  commence  operataing
during  the  term  of  this  Agreement  (as amended,  the  "Agreement");

WHEREAS,  the  parties  desire  to amend  the  provisions  of  the  Agreement  as follows,  effective  May  1,
2022.

NOW,  -i HEREFORE, in consideration  of  the  foregoing  and of  the  mutual  promises  in the Agreement
and  for  other  good  and  valuable  consideration,  the  receipt  and  sufficiency  of which  are  hereby
ac!<nowledged,  tl'ie panies  agree as set forth  below.  Capitalized  terms  used but not defined  in this
Amendment  have  the  meanings  ascribed  to such  terms  in the  Agreement.

1,  Term  & Terminatiori:  In accordance  with  Paragraph  9 of  the  Agreement,  the  parties  agree  to extend
said contract  for  one  (1) additional  one-year  period  as allowed  per  the  original  agreement.  The  extension  shall
beeffectivefromMayl,2022tl'irough  April30,2023.

2.  Except  as specifically  set forth  herein,  all other  terms  and provisions  of  the  Agreement  shall  remain
unaffected  by this  Amendment  and continue  in full  force  and effect.

INW!TNESSWHEREOF,thepartiesheretohavecausedthisAmendmentNo.2tobesigned
 bytheir

duly  authorized  representatives  the  day  and year  first  written  above.

Keefe  Commissary  Network,  LLC

By:

Butler  County  Board  of  Commissioners

ate  of  i

Approved  as to Form  Only.

Dan L. Ferguson

Chief  Assistant  Pi'osecuting  Attorney

WXfffrviarcha,zo,>,:
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